
 
 

 

 

Town of Medway 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
155 Village Street  

Medway MA 02053 

  
 

Tel:  (508) 533-3200 

Fax:  (508) 533-3201 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:    Maryjane White 

From:  Jeanette Galliardt 

Date:   March 20, 2016 

RE:   Finance Committee Postings 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Finance Committee will be meeting as follows: 
 
 

March 23, 2016 – 7:00 PM 
Sanford Hall, Town Hall 

155 Village Street 
 

Proposed Agenda 
 
 

Discussion/Review: 
FY16 Budget Review  

 School Department – Security System Upgrades: Superintendent Pires, Don 
Aicardi, Detective Grimes 

 Police Department – Chief Tingley 
 Fire Department – Chief Lynch 
 Department of Public Services – Tom Holder, Director 

   
 
Miscellaneous Business: 
 Upcoming meeting schedule 

Assignments for Annual Town Report 
 
Upcoming Meeting(s): 

Public Hearing – April 6, 2016; 7 PM, Medway High School Library 
Next regular meeting -- April 13, 2016; 7 PM, Sanford Hall. 

 
 


